Linda Harris (Vascular)

From: Linda Harris (Vascular)

Sent: 11 October 2017 11:26

To: Susan Richards; Vanora Heather; vanora.heather@btinternet.com; Ruth Boyes;
Robin Cooper

Subject: FW: FINAL UPDATE: 12th Dorset and Wilts Network Clinical Meeting Mon 16th

October 2017 Postgraduate Centre RBH

From: Wijesinghe, Lasantha [mailto:Lasantha.Wijesinghe@rbch.nhs.uk]

Sent: 11 October 2017 10:15

To: Watts, Christopher; Lasantha Wijesinghe; Hulin, Sarah; Richard Tippett; Robert Ward; Alexander Watson;
Watson, Alex; James Metcalfe; Rittoo, Dynesh; Lee, Christopher; Vlachakis, Ioannis; Oakes, John; Beckett, David;
Shawyer, Andrew; Bent, Clare; Ward, John; O'Kane, Julia; Cranshaw, Julius; Hargreaves, Mike; Linda Harris
(Vascular); Robin Cooper; Foy, Dominic; Stephenson, Lesley; Ali, Ibtisam; Steve Perring; Randell, Tim; Martin,
Melanie; Baker, Sara; Charlotte Draper; Ruth Boyes; Thomson, Claire; Elbaz, Ella; Mitchell, Rebecca; Way, Russell;
Myint, Claire; McNerney, Caroline; Sabrina.Palmer@dchft.nhs.uk; Bautista, Girlie; Calderwood, Alana; Mowat, Ian;
Vaughton, Andrew; Woodward, Lynsey; Clark, Martin; Green, Richard; Kuhan, Ganesh; Oakes, Alison; Myint, Claire;
Alexa Templeton (at704@hotmail.co.uk)

Cc: Hoare, Joanna; Ratcliffe, Celia; Magrini, Rachel; Taylor, Karen; Fitt, Paula; '"White, Shirley '

Subject: FINAL UPDATE: 12th Dorset and Wilts Network Clinical Meeting Mon 16th October 2017 Postgraduate
Centre RBH

Hello all

| am grateful to all those who have agreed to speak on Mon 16™ and | am sure those of us who attend will leave with
a better understanding of some important aspects of venous conditions.

thave added a list below showing the names of those coming to dinner afterwards (The Boathouse, Quay Rd,
Christchurch, BH23 1BU} . | am sorry that | cannot accommodate any more. The schedule for the meeting is also
below.

Laura Knight (sponsor, Daiichi-Sankyo, makers of Edoxaban)
Sara Baker

David Beckett

Ruth Boves

Robin Cooper
Dominic Foy

Venora Heather
Linda Harris

Ganesh Kuhan

Chris Lee

Claire Myint

Alison Oakes

lohn Oakes

Steve Perring

Tim Randell

Susan Richards
foannis Viachakis
Rob Ward

Alex Watson
Lasantha Wijesinghe



Here is the schedule:

3.00-3.10 Heidi Kiloran, Diagnostic Systems Manager (Radiology), Salisbury District Hospital
Seamless image sharing

3.15-3.35 James Metcalfe, Consultant Vascular Surgeon,

Results of treatment if iliofemoral DVTs, Do we need a DWVN database?

3.40-4.00 Andrew Shawyer, Consultant Interventional Radiologist
Imaging in the diagnosis of iliofemoral DVT

4.05-4.25 Dominic Foy, Medical Physicist
Difficulties/pitfalls/findings when surveying patients post stenting of iliac
veins

4.30-4.50 Robin Cooper, Specialist Lymphoedema Nurse, SDH
Stockings: types and designs. Which ones to use in post phlebitis legs?

4.55-5.15 Dynesh Rittoo, Consultant Vascular Surgeon
Venous thoracic outlet syndrome - diagnosis and treatment

5.20-5.40 loannis Vlachakis, Consultant Vascular Surgeon
Reconstruction of the deep veins —selection of patients and technique

5.40-6.00 David Beckett, Consultant Interventional Radiologist
Pelvic vein reflux

Mr Lasantha Wilesinghe
Consultant Surgeon
Dorset and Wiltshire Vascular Network

From: Wijesinghe, Lasantha

Sent: 03 August 2017 15:30

To: Lasantha Wijesinghe; Hulin, Sarah; Richard Tippett; Robert Ward; Alexander Watson; Watson, Alex; James
Metcalfe; Rittoo, Dynesh; Lee, Christopher; Vlachakis, Ioannis; Oakes, John; Beckett, David; Shawyer, Andrew; Bent,
Clare; Ward, John; O'Kane, Julia; Cranshaw, Julius; Hargreaves, Mike; Linda Harris (Vascular); Robin Cooper; Foy,
Dominic; Stephenson, Lesley; Ali, Ibtisam; Steve Perring; Randell, Tim; Martin, Melanie; Baker, Sara; Charlotte
Draper; Ruth Boyes; Thomson, Claire; Watts, Christopher; Elbaz, Ella; Mitchell, Rebecca; Way, Russell; Myint, Claire;
McNerney, Caroline; Ward, John; Randell, Tim; Sabrina.Palmer@dchft.nhs.uk; Bautista, Girlie; Calderwood, Alana;
Mowat, Ian; Vaughton, Andrew; Woodward, Lynsey; Clark, Martin; Green, Richard; Kuhan, Ganesh; Oakes, Alison
Cc: Hoare, Joanna; Ratcliffe, Celia; Magrini, Rachel; Taylor, Karen; Fitt, Paula; 'White, Shirley '

Subject: 12th Dorset and Wilts Network Clinical Meeting Mon 16th October 2017 Postgraduate Centre RBH

Dear All,
Since our last DWVN meeting in April we held an evening meeting on 26" June aimed principally at nursing staff
though it was also attended by radiographers, physictherapists and OTs.

The meeting was based around skin care and the journey of & patient with peripheral arterial disease from
outpatients through investigations, angloplasty, surgery, post op care and rehabilitation. Attendance was well over
40 and feedback was good so a second meeting is on the cards.



